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July 20, 2021 
 
Mr. Patrick Wruck 
Commission Secretary and Manager 
Regulatory Support 
British Columbia Utilities Commission 
Suite 410, 900 Howe Street 
Vancouver, BC V6Z 2N3 
 
Dear Mr. Wruck: 
 
RE: British Columbia Utilities Commission (BCUC or Commission) 

British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority (BC Hydro)  
Rebuttal to E.C. responses to IR No.1  

 

BC Hydro writes to provide its rebuttal to E.C. responses to IR No. 1 from the BCUC, in 
accordance with BCUC Order No. G-181-21. Please note that the correspondence 
referenced in our responses below are attached as Appendix A. 

In response to IR 1.1, with regard to the expenses associated with the construction of 
the LPT, E.C. makes the following statements: 

“We refused to agree to its construction at the time it was forced upon us 
to pay all the expenses associated with that construction…”  

And: 

“On numerous occasions, Mr. Gutierrez indicated that we would need to 
pay $100,000.00 to $150,000.00 in order for us to receive electricity.” 

As explained in an email from BC Hydro to E.C., dated August 8, 2018, an estimated 
total project cost of “up to $100,000” was provided during a verbal discussion with E.C.. 
During both the verbal discussion and in the August 8, 2018 email, it was explained that 
the estimate provided for the installation of an LPT was an early “ballpark” 
approximation and that BC Hydro would be sharing some portion of these costs. 

At the time that the ballpark estimate was provided, BC Hydro had not yet received a 
completed Electric Service Information (ESI) form confirming the size and type of 
service the customer would require. BC Hydro requires this information to determine 
how costs would be apportioned between BC Hydro and the customer. 

In response to IR 1.1., with regard to the Electric Service Information (ESI) form, E.C. 
makes the following statement: 
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“We were certainly under the impression that BC Hydro believed we were 
building multiple residence homes such as townhouses and 
condominiums. In early May 2018, a BC Hydro representative name Eric 
Gutierrez sent us an Electric Service Connections on Multi-Residential 
Commercial and Industrial Projects “ESI” for us to complete and sign.” 

In an email from BC Hydro to E.C., dated August 13, 2018, BC Hydro explained that a 
single Electric Service Information (ESI) form is used for all service applications in order 
to determine the size and type of service required.  

In response to IR 1.1, with regard to the expectation of service, E.C. states: 

“At the two meetings we attended with BC Hydro […] our Architect asked 
the representatives whether or not the existing power source could 
continue to supply the new house on the property. Their response on 
each occasion was yes, it was doable […]” 

BC Hydro maintains that email and verbal communication between BC Hydro and the 
complainant indicated that BC Hydro was unable to utilize the existing backyard pole 
and that a low profile transformer (LPT) was required to provide permanent service. In 
an email dated June 13, 2019, BC Hydro reiterated that the two options for providing 
permanent service to the complainant’s property were as follows:  

1. An overhead solution involving the installation of two new poles along West 
51st Avenue, which the City of Vancouver had rejected; and  

2. Installing an LPT on the northwest corner of the property.  

In response to IRs 2.1 and 2.2, with regard to the installation of gas and sewer lines, 
E.C. makes the following statement: 

“We strongly believe that it was BC Hydro’s obligation to notify The City 
of Vancouver at the outset in regards to their plans on servicing the 
community by way of the construction of an LPT, given that there must 
have been some consultation in regards to the initial placement of the 
gas and sewage lines on the City of Vancouver’s behalf.” 

For any private development, it is the responsibility of the landowner and/or their 
consultants/contractor to coordinate the utility services for that property with the 
corresponding municipal, crown and/or private utilities and that each utility will have their 
own unique requirements to provide service.  

BC Hydro is not privy to information from the City of Vancouver’s Engineering 
Department pertaining to the installation of their utility service lines and BC Hydro does 
not normally engage the City of Vancouver or other private utilities with regard to their 
proposed infrastructure on private property. Due to the constraints on the property from 
the protected trees, BC Hydro recommended a meeting with the complainant and 
stakeholders from the City of Vancouver regarding the location of the LPT, but the 
meeting did not occur. 
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In response to IRs 2.1 and 2.2, with regard to the location of utility services, E.C. makes 
the following statement: 

“From the beginning, we obtained a building permit and followed each 
step of the process-building and BC Hydro process, we were never 
provided the opportunity to consider, or weigh in on, the potential location 
of the LPT.” 

BC Hydro does not agree with this statement. On several occasions, BC Hydro provided 
the opportunity to consider the potential location of the LPT, including: 

• In an email dated May 3, 2018, BC Hydro advised of the need to provide a location 
for the LPT; 

• In an email dated May 9, 2018, BC Hydro confirmed that an onsite LPT would be 
required and would need to be underground; 

• In an email dated August 8, 2018, BC Hydro reconfirmed among other things, the 
need for E.C. to propose a location for the LPT and the need to complete the ESI 
form to determine costs; and 

• In an email dated August 13, 2018, BC Hydro emailed the customer indicating that 
BC Hydro, the City of Vancouver, and the customer should work together to find a 
location for the LPT that would be acceptable to all parties.  

For further information, please contact Alicia Henderson at 604-623-4381 or by email at 
bchydroregulatorygroup@bchydro.com. 

Yours sincerely,  

 

 Chris Sandve 
Chief Regulatory Officer 
 
hr/tl 
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